
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM REPORT 
CONTRACTS/AWARDS/GRANTS 

OAward @Contract OGrant Requested Board Meeting Date: _1_2_/1_9_/1_7 _________ _ 

* = Mandatory. information must be provided or Procurement Director Award D 

*ContractorNendor Name/Grantor (DBA): 
The Ashton Company, Inc., Contractors and Engineers; Borderland Construction Company, Inc.; KE&G 
Construction, Inc. 

*Project Title/Description: 
Job Order Master Agreement: Wastewater Reclamation Facilities Construction Services 

*Purpose: 
Amendment of Award: Master Agreement No. MA-P0-16-248, Amendment No. Two (2). This amendment increases 
the Master Agreement's not-to-exceed amount by $2,000,000.00 from $12,000,000.00 to $14,000,000.00 to allow for 
pending Job Order projects through the current term of the agreement. 
Administering Department: Regional Wastewater Reclamation. 

This is an indefinite quantity, job order master agreement under which the contractor will provide all labor, materials, 
management, supervision, services, and coordination required to provide a full range of reclamation facility 
maintenance, repair, rehabilitation, and construction services. All such work is to be requested by the County from 
time to time by issuance of an individual job order for each individual project. 

For projects less than $150,000.00, the department may select a contractor based on availability, specialty or such 
other basis as the department may determine in its sole discretion. For projects of $150,000.00 or more, all 
contractors will compete on the basis of cost or cost and schedule through a simplified quoting procedure. No 
individual job order may exceed $1,000,000.00. 

*Procurement Method: 
Pursuant to Solicitation for Qualifications No. 199494, on 03/15/2016, the Board of Supervisors awarded a Master 
Agreement in the not-to-exceed amount of $5,000,000.00 for a term of 04/01/2016 to 03/31/2017. 

Previous Amendment No. One (1) was approved by the Board of Supervisors to extend the termination date to 
03/31/2018 and add the annual award amount of $7,000,000.00 for a total not-to-exceed amount of $12,000,000.00. 

Attachment: Amendment No. Two (2) and Department Memorandum dated 12/05/2017 with project list. 

*Program Goals/Predicted Outcomes: 
This Job Order Master Agreement provides the Regional Wastewater Reclamation Department the resources to 
provide construction related services for the repair, rehabilitation, re-construction and emergency responses to 
critical components within the public sewer treatment system. 

*Public Benefit: 
This Job Order Master Agreement provides for the public's health and safety and for permit compliance by ensuring 
the continued operation and maintenance of wastewater treatment facilities. 

*Metrics Available to Measure Performance: 
Metrics include monthly job order coordination meetings to review the following: 
1. Monthly review of the contractor progress schedule of ongoing job orders with each job order contractor. 
2. Maintenance of a job order management spreadsheet to track monthly and annual job orders. 
Also tracked are compliance issues and the lack of permit violations. 

*Retroactive: 
No 
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Contract I Award Information 

D_ocument Type: _ Department Code:_=====- Contract Number (i.e., 15-123): ______ _ 

Effective Date: ~-Termination Dale: Prior Contract Number (Synergen/CMS): --~---

0 Expense Amount: $* -- D Revenue Amount: $ ----------

*Funding Source(s) required: 

FundinglromGeneralFund? <':)Yes ONo lfYes$ ------~~~ l'A;_ ---------Contract Is fully or partially funded wHh Federal Funds? D Yes D No 

*Is the Contract to a vendor or subreclpient? ------------------------

Were insurance or•indemnHy clau·ses modified? OYes D No 

If Yes, alt&ch Risk's approval 
' 

Vendor is using a Social Security Number? 0Yes D No 

If Yes, attach the required form per Administreliva Procedure 22-73. 

Amendment/ Revised Award lnformatjgn 

Document Type: "M"'"A'----- Department Code: '-P"'"O ___ Contract Number (i.e., 15-123): _16_-_24~8 ____ _ 

Amendment No.: Two (2) AMS Version No.: ~N"'"in~e'-'(9'"')'-----------

Effectlve Date: 12/1912017 New Termination Date: ------------
--.. Prior Contract No. (Synergen/CMS): ______ _ 

Ci: EX~seor CReveFlllll 

Is thete1revenue included? 

•Fundinq Soui:ce(a) raqulrl!d: 

Funding from G_!lmerlll cund? 

<;: Increase CDecrease Amount TH is Amendment: $ =2,.,,00:::0::,,_:c00::::0:::.0:.:0:__ ___ _ 

(Wes @No lfYes$ ---------
Regional Wastewater Reclamation Dllpartmenl Obligations 
Regional Wastewater Reclamation Department General Operations & Maintenance Fund 

C"iYes @No If Ye~$ % 

11f11Ut/Ai11elldi'.Jlfi!Otilllformatlon (for grants acceptance and awards) Q1Award CC.Amendment 

Document Type: Department Code: Grant Number (i.e., 15-123): --------

Termination Date: Amendment Number: ------- --------
Revenue Amount: $ 

*Match funding from General Fund? QYes CNo If Yes$ .._,.,....;,;-____ % ________ _ 

*Match funding from other sources? CK es (' No If Yea $ % c.· --------

*Funding Source:, ______________________________ _ 

*If Federal funds are received, is funding coming directly from the 
Federal government or passed through other organlzatlon(s)? 

Contact: Keith E. Rogers 

Department: Procurement 

Department Director Signature/Da 

Deputy County Administrator Signa 

County Administrator Signature/Date: · 
(Required for &Jard Agenda/Addendum Item,} 
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